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Grant, Peter

From: Milioto, Steve

Sent: Monday, January 25, 1999 10:02 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: New Appropriation at MCOW

Hi Peter:

The new appropriation at the Medical College would be for the study and prevention of tobacco-related illnesses. (It would
get $500,000 in each year.) Let me know if | can be of further help! Best, Steve
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Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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>>FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION<<

AN ACT. .. [DO NOT generate catalog]; relating to: the budget. ................

..........................................................................
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
..........................................................................

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
e —

For the 8 titles used in an analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading [old =M], execute: ....... create — anal: — title: - head
For the subheading [old =S], execute: .......... create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub-subheading [old =P], execute: ..... create - anal: — title: - sub-sub

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows: .

SECTION #.

[rev: 6/2/98 1999DF02DOA(fm)]
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-1983/1
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DOA....... Milioto — Study of tobacco—related illnesses

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES
This bill appropriates money to the Medical College of Wisconsin for the study
and prevention of tobacco—related illnesses.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.250 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
20.250 (1) (d) Tobacco—related illnesses. The amounts in the schedule for the

study and prevention of tobacco-related illnesses.

«++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



